April 22, 2008

Denny R. Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Mo. 64127

(816)231-2258 

Certified Mail #: 7008 1830 0003 5996 7802

To: TELHIO CREDIT UNION

       BOARD OF DIRECTORS

       96 N. Fourth Street

       Columbus, OH 43215

Certified Mail #: 7008 1830 0003 5996 7819

To: Keith D. Weiner & Associates. Co., L.P.A.

       Suzana Kransnicki, “Foreign Agent”

       75 Public Square, 4th Floor

       Cleveland, OH  44113

Subject: Extortionate Credit Transactions 18 USC 891-894

              Interference with Commerce 18 USC 1951

              Fraud 18 USC 1001

Client Number: 420377 L3.1  Jack E. Furay, “Principal”

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”


Further to your “Foreign Agent’s” 22 USC 611 letter of April 16th attached, we acknowledge the “Racketeering Activity” 18 USC 1961 of your credit union. We acknowledge the credit union has refused full payment for this debt and within UCC3-603 this debt is paid in full. The “Bank Bond” 18 USC 8 issued by “The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin” was returned without lawful reason for dishonor in violation of UCC3-503 and was returned to “TELHIO CREDIT UNION” on March 7th. The credit union’s claim that it can violate the laws of commerce is clearly “Fraud” 18 USC 1001 and is being done to deliberately interfere with commerce. This is defined as “Racketeering Activity” 18 USC 1961, specifically the crime of “Interference with Commerce” 18 USC 1951. Because you have retained this “Commercial Instrument” for thirty days, this debt is paid in full. You have fraudulently claimed authority to engage “Foreign Agents” to engage in “Extortionate Credit Transactions” 18 USC 891-894 to collect this debt paid in full. A “Corporation” such as yours, can not write, can not speak and can not contract for representation by any attorney. To claim it can is fraud. We lawfully challenge you to produce the “Principal” to establish “Agency”. Failure to do so establishes “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241, by your credit union for its failure to conduct honest business in violation of 18 USC 1346. Should this conduct continue, you will be named a “Defendant” of the “Criminal Complaint” currently under investigation by the proper authorities. For further details visit our website at WWW.AmericansRepublicParty.org 

 PROOF OF CLAIM

Facts


I, Denny Ray Hardin, a “Private Banker” have ledgered a payment of  $5,907.73 for full payment of the debt of Jack E. Furay. “Evidenced” by attached “Bonded Promissory Note”. 


This payment was received by “TELHIO CREDIT UNION”, served by “Registered Mail” Tracking No. RE 259 383 169 US signed for and lawfully received on October 21, 2008. Evidenced by the attached “Track and Confirm” of the “UNITED STATES POST OFFICE”. By the law of commerce, when payment is received, the debt is paid in full UCC3-603.


I, Denny Ray Hardin, dispute the validity of this “Debt” and dispute all claims of contract under the “Fair Debt Collection Act” 15 USC 1692g. By this law no disputed debt can be collected until the validity of the debt is lawfully established by a court of law. 15 USC 1692g2. This debt is paid in full UCC3-603.


I, Denny Ray Hardin, “Agent” petition all local law enforcement and courts  to protect the rights of my “Principal” to be secure in property against unlawful conduct of criminals engaged in organized crime. Should these “Racketeers” refused to cease and desist their criminal conduct, this “Affidavit” should be utilized as evidence of “Probable Cause” to support a “Criminal Complaint” to bring these agents before a court of proper jurisdiction to account for their criminal conduct.

   
TELHIO CREDIT UNION, and agents are given lawful notice to cease and desist all collection of this debt paid in full. You and your agents are engaged in “Racketeering Activities”. The “Principal” can be held accountable for the conduct of its agents. The agents will be held accountable within the law. 

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge , understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Proof of Claim” in all Courts of the United States of America. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

